2500 Carmino Diabia, Suile 200, Walnut Creek, CA 94597
Phaone: [9$25) 283-6000 Fox: {925} 244-2895

August 6, 2007

Mr. Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502
Subject: Deadline Extension Request
325 Martin Luther King Jr Way
Qakiand, CA
RO0002930

Dear Mr, Wickham:

Due to scheduling issues with obtaining a limited-access rig to install the wells within the
building at the above-referenced subject property, AEI is requesting a time extension for the
Subsurface Investigation Report. The earliest the wells will be able to be installed is August 10,
2007, and after the installation development of the wells, and surveying will be performed.

AE] is requesting a deadline extension for September 7, 2007,

If you have any questions regarding this request, you can contact me via (925} 283-6000.
Thanks Jerry.

Sincerely,

Adrian Angel
Project Geologist

CHICABO 0 FI. LAUDERDALE -] LOS ANGELES =4 SAN FRANCISCO

www.aelconsuftantis.com
8G0.801.5224




